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2 7:21 PM Jack Eaton Peter Eckstein Email address Privacy
3 7:25 PM Edward Vielmetti Peter Eckstein Jack Eaton Email address Privacy
4 7:31PM Peter Eckstein Edward Vielmetti Jack Eaton Email address, phone number |Privacy
5 8:56 PM Curt Mark Christopher Taylor Email address Privacy
6 9:09 PM Jacqueline Beaudry Jack Eaton
Howard Lazarus,
7 9:10 PM City Council Jacqueline Beaudry Stephen Postema




Archive, Journal

From: PeterEckstein

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 7:21 PM
To: Eaton, Jack

Subject: Request for bids

Does that mean that no one can see the wording of the request?? Surely someone has a copy.

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Tablet



Archive, Journal

___ ]
From: PeterEckstein
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 7:25 PM
To:
Cc: Eaton, Jack
Subject: Request for bids
Ed and Jack,

Does this mean that DDA does not have a copy of the request? It was issued on behalf of a city agency, so shouldn't it be available
from that agency? Or is it just a matter of asking exactly the right question?

Peter

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Tablet



Archive, Journal

From: edward vielmetti [N

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 7:31 PM
To: PeterEckstein

Cc: Eaton, Jack

Subject: Re: Request for bids

Peter,

The DDA denied a portion of my FOIA request for this specific document, as they did not have it in their
possession. The FOIA records from the DDA are at '

http://a2docs.org/view/479

I *think* I asked exactly the right question in writing.
thanks

Ed

On Mon, Oct 2, 2017 at 7:24 PM, PeterEckstein_wrote:

Ed and Jack,

Does this mean that DDA does not have a copy of the request? It was issued on behalf of a city agency, so shouldn't it be available
from that agency? Or is it just a matter of asking exactly the right question?

Peter

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Tablet

Edward Vielmetti -




Archive, Journal

From: Curt Mark [
Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 8:56 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Mayor)

Subject: The deer people

Mr. Mayor,

| met you once at a party at the house of michael byers & susan hutton.

Im writing just to give you a personal angle on this absurdity about the god damned deer. My dentist,
Dr. Peter Drescher, was a wonderful man and a great business owner in Ann Arbor. He was killed by
a deer on his way home from his father’s funeral. His long time partner was in the vehicle behind him.
Stop for a second to think about that.

| know there isn't a chance in hell that you'd ever listen to these crazies but i thought id share this
anecdote just to shore you up.

Respectfully, fuck the damned deer.

Curt Mark
Sent from my iPad



Archive, Journal

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please distributre

Amendment for CA-8 and CA-9

Eaton, Jack

Monday, October 02, 2017 9:09 PM
Beaudry, Jacqueline

amendment for CA-8 and CA-9

Modify last resolved clause as such:

RESOLVED, That the Mayo+rand-City-Clerk-be-authorized-and-directed-to-exeeute-said-Professional Services Agreements
will be returned to Council for final approval after approval as to substance by the City Administrator and approval as to
form by the City Attorney for an amount not to exceed $150,000.00 per consultant per fiscal year for three years.

Add new resolved clause after the last clause:

RESOLVED, That the amount of this contract will not be used for any purpose related to the design or planning of a train

station.

Jack Eaton

Ward 4 Council member

734-662-6083

Messages to and from me regarding City matters are subject to disclosure under the Michigan Freedom of Information

Act



Archive, Journal

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 9:10 PM
To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Lazarus, Howard; Postema, Stephen
Subject: FW: amendment for CA-8 and CA-9

From: Eaton, Jack

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:09 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Subject: amendment for CA-8 and CA-9

Please distributre
Amendment for CA-8 and CA-9

Modify last resolved clause as such:

RESOLVED, That the Maye+rand-City-Clerk-be-authorized-and-directed-to-execute-said-Professional Services Agreements
will be returned to Council for final approval after approval as to substance by the City Administrator and approval as to
form by the City Attorney for an amount not to exceed $150,000.00 per consultant per fiscal year for three years.

Add new resolved clause after the last clause:

RESOLVED, That the amount of this contract will not be used for any purpose related to the design or planning of a train
station.

Jack Eaton
Ward 4 Council member
734-662-6083

Messages to and from me regarding City matters are subject to disclosure under the Michigan Freedom of Information
Act
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